



PHONE 954.608.2834

EMAIL GRACEMONSALVATGE@GMAIL.COM

LOCATED OVIEDO FL 32765

WEBSITE GRACEMONSALVATGE.COM

LINKEDIN LINKEDIN.COM/IN/GRACEMONSALVATGE/

PROFILE

Detail-oriented and **quality-focused 3D Modeler** with more than a **years experience** working in a **collaborative group environment**, designing, creating, managing, and completing an **animated short film** with multiple accolades awarded within the **film festival circuit**, as well as **three years experience** in **customer service related jobs**.

- Autodesk Maya
- Photoshop CC
- 3D Coat
- Microsoft Office Suite

EXPERIENCE

THIRD TIME GAMES

Orlando, Florida
Sep 2017 - Oct 2017

3D ARTIST: INTERNSHIP

Interacted inside an independent game development studio to create and update existing assets as well as offer input during team meetings. Daily tasks included:

- Organizing and optimizing pre-existing assets for easy implementation inside of Unity
- Modeling new assets inspired off real life research of a location
- Communicating with Unity engineers and developers about modeling procedures
- UVing & Texturing various new and pre-existing assets for in-game customization

DREAMWEAVER UCF SHORT FILM

Orlando, Florida
Aug 2015 - April 2017

3D ENVIRONMENT MODELER // PRODUCTION MANAGER

Worked in a 2 year collaborative effort to create a short film in a small group environment. Daily tasks included, but were not limited to:

- Developing models using current industry techniques
- Producing, assigning, and updating asset textures
- UV coordinate creation and tweaking in Maya (Unwrapping)
- Creating and maintaining high and low polygon models, including textures
- Knowledgeable in texturing, and applying materials (normal, bump) to models



EDUCATION

BFA: CHARACTER ANIMATION

Aug 2012 - Aug 2017

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

Applied for and received acceptance into an exclusive program offered - Character Animation - to complete a short film over a two year period. Studied all aspects of animation with a focus on 3D modeling, production management. Graduated in August 2017 with honors (3.8 GPA), and Magna Cum Laude.

REFERENCES

IAN CUMMINGS - FOUNDER AND CEO

THIRD TIME GAMES

Contact info available upon request

CHERYL BRIGGS - UCF ANIMATION FACULTY

UCF ANIMATION

Contact info available upon request

PHILIP PETERS - UCF ANIMATION FACULTY

UCF ANIMATION

Contact info available upon request